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From:                              Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>
Sent:                               Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:51 PM
To:                                   Mark Krug
Subject:                          LSU-E   9  Madison 0  Madison finishes 4th    LSU-E plays winner of next game at 7:00 on

Friday, if WOS then for title. if it's HCC then they play to face WOS on Saturday
 

Madison College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
R McShane 3 0 0 0 0 2
L Maldonado 3 0 0 0 0 0
T Vavra 3 0 2 0 0 0
L Tenhagen 2 0 0 0 0 0
B Barsness 2 0 0 0 1 1
J Page 2 0 0 0 1 1
N Pollock 2 0 0 0 0 1
E DuCharme 1 0 0 0 0 1
J Dybevik 2 0 1 0 0 0
V Schmitz 0 0 0 0 1 0
T Carlson 1 0 0 0 0 0
J Rowles 1 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 22 0 3 0 3 6

Batting
TB: T Vavra 2, J Dybevik
FC: R McShane
HBP: L Tenhagen, E DuCharme
GIDP: T Carlson
CS: T Vavra

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 8 (29.63%)

Madison College

R McShane had 1 Quality At Bat against the
LSU-Eunice.

Edit

LSU-Eunice more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
A Angelle 4 1 2 1 0 0
D Herrington 3 1 1 3 1 1
S Carriere 2 1 0 0 1 0
D Forbes 4 1 3 1 0 0
Z Hawkins 3 0 1 1 1 0
L Thibodeaux 3 1 1 0 0 1
S Turner 3 1 0 0 1 0
G Deschamp 1 2 0 0 2 0
C Rodrigue 3 1 2 2 0 0
M Picciola 1 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 27 9 10 8 6 2

Batting
2B: A Angelle, D Forbes, L Thibodeaux
HR: D Herrington, D Forbes
TB: A Angelle 3, D Herrington 4, D Forbes 7, Z Hawkins, L
Thibodeaux 2, C Rodrigue 2
RBI: A Angelle, D Herrington 3, D Forbes, Z Hawkins, C
Rodrigue 2
HBP: S Carriere

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 15 (44.12%)

LSU-Eunice

A Angelle had 2 Quality At Bats against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
Inning 4 (hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)

A Angelle 2 ,

LSU-Eunice

https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/ryan-mcshane-4fbe868a9360c732640000d0
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/luke-maldonado-4fbe867b68f4bc691c0000a8
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/treysen-vavra-4fbe86fc9360c7323a0000ca
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/landon-tenhagen-4fbea87fde13775d48000100
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/bryce-barsness-4fbeaaca9360c731e0000101
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/jake-page-4fbea88d9360c731c700011b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/nathan-pollock-4fbeaa8668f4bc682c0000ea
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/eric-ducharme-4fbe86cd68f4bc68dd0000bd
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/john-dybevik-4fbea75368f4bc68a40000e9
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/vincent-schmitz-4fbeab2b68f4bc682c0000ee
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/taylor-carlson-4fbea811de13775ddb0000da
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/josh-rowles-4fbe871d9360c7320100007c
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd86dc2788531d06000049
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/adam-angelle-4fc2928798e10756a1000a3f
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/dalton-herrington-4fc2928798e107567a000a3b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/sam-carriere-4fc2928798e107560d000a33
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/drew-forbes-4fc2928798e10757c6000a5b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/zac-hawkins-4fc2928798e107571b000a4d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/landon-thibodeaux-4fc2928798e1075690000a3d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/stuart-turner-4fc2928798e10757da000a5d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/garrett-deschamp-4fc2928798e1075633000a35
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/casey-rodrigue-4fc2928798e10756c2000a43
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/marc-picciola-4fc2928798e10757b5000a59
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/boxscore/batting
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Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
R McShane ,

Madison College

L Maldonado had 2 Quality At Bats against the
LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes,
6 or more pitches)

L Maldonado 2 ,

Madison College

T Vavra had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-
Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 4 (hard hit ball)
T Vavra ,

Madison College

L Tenhagen had 1 Quality At Bat against the
LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes,
6 or more pitches)

L Tenhagen ,

Madison College

N Pollock had 1 Quality At Bat against the
LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 2 (hard hit ball, 6 or more
pitches)

N Pollock ,

Madison College

D Herrington had 3 Quality At Bats against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 4 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)

D Herrington 3 ,

LSU-Eunice

S Carriere had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
S Carriere ,

LSU-Eunice

D Forbes had 3 Quality At Bats against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
Inning 5 (hard hit ball, 6 or more pitches)
Inning 6 (hard hit ball)

D Forbes 3 ,

LSU-Eunice

Z Hawkins had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
Z Hawkins ,

LSU-Eunice

S Turner had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
S Turner ,

LSU-Eunice
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J Dybevik had 1 Quality At Bat against the
LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 5 (hard hit ball)
J Dybevik ,

Madison College

V Schmitz had 1 Quality At Bat against the
LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 7 (6 or more pitches)
V Schmitz

FieldingBeta
E: L Tenhagen

G Deschamp had 2 Quality At Bats against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more pitches)
Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)

G Deschamp 2 ,

LSU-Eunice

C Rodrigue had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)
C Rodrigue ,

LSU-Eunice

M Picciola had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more pitches)
M Picciola

FieldingBeta
E: K Savoy
DP: C Rodrigue, G Deschamp, Z Hawkins

Edit

Madison College more stats

Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%
S Adler 16 5.1 9 9 9 4 2 2 60.4%
B Mueller 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 50.0%
M Wichmann 2 0.2 0 0 0 1 0 0 68.2%
Totals 18 6.0 10 9 9 6 2 2 61.1%

Pitching
Loss: S Adler
Hit batters: S Adler
Wild Pitch: S Adler 2
Pitches-Strikes: S Adler 101-61, B Mueller 8-4, M Wichmann
22-15
Groundouts-Flyouts: S Adler 10-3, B Mueller 0-0, M
Wichmann 0-2
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: S Adler 20-29, B Mueller 1-
2, M Wichmann 1-3

Edit

LSU-Eunice more stats

Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%
K Savoy 21 7.0 3 0 0 3 6 0 54.8%
Totals 21 7.0 3 0 0 3 6 0 54.8%

Pitching
Win: K Savoy
Hit batters: K Savoy 2
Pitches-Strikes: K Savoy 104-57
Groundouts-Flyouts: K Savoy 5-7
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: K
Savoy 11-27

https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/stats/live
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/stats/live
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd864d1a9025400300017b
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/shane-adler-4fbea8bd9360c7326400015e
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/brent-mueller-4fbeab7a9360c732010000dc
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/mac-wichmann-4fbea843de13775e300000e6
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd86dc2788531d06000049
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/kirk-savoy-4fc2928798e1075838000a67
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c75d7ac27f021300002c/boxscore/pitching
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